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The first lands which were later incorporested in the plantation
were purchased in 1827 and 1828 (the latter is the year Columbus
became a town) by Gen. 3owell Woolfolk. The Creek Indisns had
moved to Alabame by treaty in 1825, so their lands were opened
up by land lotteries. Families were able to purchase lands of
plantation size by combining the lotteries and buying extra land
nearby. Gen. Woolfolk called his land Cusseta Plantation, and
he deeded these lands in 1828 to his uncle, Col. John Woolfolk,
who was living in Augusta, Ga.

John Woolfolk bought other adjacent land lots of 2025 acres each
and was granted others by the governor of Georgis, which formed
a considereble tract on the Chattahoochee River both north and
south of Upatole Creek.

Following the death of John Woolfolk in April, 1861, his lends
were divided between his sons, William G. Woolfolk (who inheirted
the land south of Upatoie CZreek) and Joseph Washington Woolfolk,
(who inheirted lands north of Upatoie Creek).

Following the War Between the States, the estate was broken up
and sold. Long years of stagnation lasted until 1883 when
Martha J. Hatcher, wife of BenJamin Hatcher of Columbus,
purchased approximately 1,782 acres of the river land. In 1909
Arthur Bussey, a Columbus businessman who loved farming, bought
the estate from the Hatcher family end nemed it the "Riverside
Plantation."

After purchasing the land, Mr. Bussey moved an old meeting house
(located asbout 300 yards distant on Lumpkin Road) to make the
nucleus of the house now located on Vibbert Avenue. He planned
to use it as a summer home. The moving of the structure was
quite an engineering feat for its time; the house was lowered
onto log rollers and towed into place with mules.

Mr. Bussey's addition to the meeting house was 2 kitchens, a
half bath and 3 upstairs bedrooms. The msin part had a large
dining room, 2 sitting rooms, a side hall, the large porch all
the way saround, 4 bedrooms and a large bath the size of one of
the bedrooms. The meeting house had no chimmneys, only flues for
stoves, but after it wass added to, it had 3, one in the living
room, one in the dining room, and one between the two kitchens.
These additions were made by lr. Bussey from ¢ 1910 until its

acqulsition by the U. S. Government in 1918.

(An interesting sidelight of history is the local -
northeast corner of the building covers the grave of %Ql.‘ﬁ& 7\
Tate who dled in 1780 whif& preparinz to lead 400 Cregk q;dngg
egalnst the British Colonials st Augusts, Georgia.) ?%&
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According to Mr. Bussey's daughter, Nrs. L. Neill Bickerstaff
the family assumes that Mr. Bussey paid $50,000 or more for the
plantation because of references from old family papers. MNr.
Bussey insured the big, livable summer house for $%$1,500 and
following improvements, for $12,500. This was probably increaseh
later after additional improvements.

"Riverside Plantation" was one of the last great self-supporting
agricultural projects of the plantation system in this aresa.
Wha e cammmibtes of clENMe, Cotton, corn and sugar cane WeRe
raised on the place. There was a completely renovated housing
development of Negro quarters, and Mr. Bussey retained a man
for several years solely to repair and preserve the beautiful
old trees, which are still on the grounds. Peacocks were also
on the lawn.

Camp Benning was founded October 7, 1918 to meet the manpower

—

Twelve days later troops arrived up the Winding sandy road that
crossed the Upatoie Creek to "Riverside." W. C. Woodall, special
columnist for the Columbus Ledger in October 30, 1936, wrote how
improbable for the InfantryySchdol of the U. S. Army, destined
to be the largest infantry school in the world, to be located on
the plantation. Townspeople could not "visualize a reservation
of 97,000 acres." Mr. Bussey asked the government for $878,000.
but he received $439,000.

The home, "Riverside," has been occupied since the lnception of
Fort Benning by twenty-seven general offlcers including Brig.
Gen. Omar N. Bradley, Maj. Gen. Withers 4 Burress, a former
commandant of Virginia Military Academy, and today by the
family of Maj. Gen. Orwin C, Talbott. The following is a
complete listing of commandants:

MG Charles S. Farnsworth April 23, 1919-July 31, 1920
MG Walter H. Gordon Sep 11, 1920-Nov 1, 1923
BG Brisn H. Wells Nov 9, 1923-Mar 8, 1926
BG Edger T. Collins Mar 9, 1926-May 1,1929

MG Campbell King May L, 1929-May 31, 1933

(continued...)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE - continued
"Riverside"”
BG George H. Estes Sep 25, 1933-Sep 30, 1936
BG Asa L. Singleton Oct 1, 1936-aug 31, 1940
BG Omar N. Bradley Sep 30, 1941-Feb 17, 1942
MG Leven C. Allen Feb 17, 1942-0Oct 15, 1943
MG Charles H. Bonesteel Oct 20, 1943-Jul 27, 1944
MG Fred L. Walker Sep 1, 194bk_gul 24, 1945
MG John W. O'Daniel Jul 25, 1945-May 31, 1948
MG Withers A. Burress Jun 2, 1948-Jan 31, 1951
MG John H. Church Mar 3, 1951-Apr 29, 1952
MG Robert N. Young Jun 6, 1952-Jan 5, 1953
MG Guy S. Meloy, Jr. Jan 12, 1953-Jun 1, 1954
1iG Joseph H. Harper Jun 14, 1954-May 24, 1956
MG Herbert B. Powell Auz "2Q, 1956-Apr 10, 1958
MG Paul Freeman, Jr. Mey 1, 1958-spr 18, 1960
¥G Hugh P. Harris Apr 19, 1960-Jul 31, 1961
MG Ben Harrell Aug 1, 1961-FPeb 15, 1963
MG C. W. G. Rich Feb 25, 1963-Jul 28, 196k
MG J. A. Heintges Aug 1, 196E-Jul 14, 1965
MG Robert H. York Jul 15, 1965-Jul 14, 1967
MG John ¥. Wright, Jr. Jul 15, 1967-¥May 10, 1969
MG George I. Forsythe Jun 1, 1959-Aug 27, 1969
MG Orwin C. Talbott Sep 10, 19469-Present

As the Commsndant's Home, it is known on Post as Building No. 1,
and has served as quarters for many famous military commanders.
Over the years the building has forwmed 2 landmark for both the
military snd civilian population of the community. Tens of
thousands of soldiers have recelved thelr first impression of
the U. S. Army and Fort Benning by the sight of this graclous
0ld manslon as they arrive on post. The bullding sssumes an
ever Increasing posture as a growing psrt of our history and 1s
deserving of entry in the Yational Reglster.
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PRESENT AND ORIGINAL\PHYSICAL APPRARANCE - continued
"Hiverside" -

The building is irregular in shape being aporoximately 120'x50"'
overall excluding s 12' wide porch thet 2djoins the bullding on
two sides. The only external slteration consists of screen
porch Penels and awnings to create more shade, The interior of
the house hes had only minor alterations consisting mostly of
several additional closets snd partitions. It is falr to say
that the structure now stends substantially ss originally com-
pleted. The high ceilinged first floor rooms open out on the
porch. The interior walls were made of tongue and groove wood-
work and the ceilings supported by heavy crossing besms. The
downstalrs consists of & spacious hall (9'0"x21'6") surrounded
by 5 large rooms (living room, 18'0"x21'6"; study, 10'6"x23'0";
parlor, 17'3"x21"0"; music room, 17'3"x18'0"; and dining room,
17'0"x27'0") with a large kitchen (10'0"x32'0") and breakfsst
room (12'0"x13'4"), A separate service porch 1s adjacent to the
kitchen.

The upstairs contained 6 large and airy bedrooms that opened onto
e veranda which encircles slmost all of the second floor. Origini
ally the master bedroom extendéd the width of the house, but a
master bath was added in the space, breaking the original area
into 2 separate rooms (master bedroom, 19'0"x21'0"; master bath,
716"x14'6"), By modifications, the home now has 5 bedrooms

(one 13'0"x19'0"; another 15'0"x20'0"; another 11'0"x15'0"; and
finally 15'0"x15'0" plus the master bedroom) and 3 baths on the
second floor.

Two large brick fireplaces are located at &ither end of the housej}
A third fireplace was built between the two kltchens.

Mr. Bussey provided a running water system, the water being
pumped with 2 ram from a pond about a2 mile awsy into & water
tower and thence into the house. The second floor end kitchen
refinements were built ¢ 1911,

It is interesting to note that the actual front facade 1s on the
narrow east end of the building rather than on the-wide south
elevation as it would appear. This 1is probably due.t'dag.large
extent upon its meeting house orlgin., It cag}bé'speéébde\e
physical description that the home had no pgb@oqqg@& pign, as
such. nr ; g WV

"~

L

P

The floors are of polished plne plank. ?5; §QN“Q§§i {3
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